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Malpractice Liability Insurance Proposal Form for @

Chinese Medicine Practitioner fFEiEER T RIERES QBE

Note J&: | This proposal form forms basis of the Policy. Please give a full reply to each question
II. The application will not be considered unless a copy of the certificate of registration is submitted with this proposal form.
| REBRAAOBAIIREAAR 2 ER AR - FHAREES—(KRE -
II. ¢REyh ERAD R B R R A SRR RE—GHERZ TARR] - BRI A FSTELS -

Please complete in BLOCK LETTERS and tick the appropriate box. & RXIEHFERE RNEEMEMN LV ©
Applicant Details 5 A #¥
Name in English # X #4 [IMale® [ Female &

Name in Chinese XX #4 Date of Birth 4B HA

‘ ‘ ‘ DDH MM A YY4E ‘
Clinic Address TYEH A (477 BB AR - #A B UA ) (Additional premium is required if more than 3 locations. 3{EILA_EZH MR % )

Chinese Medicine Practitioner Registered No. FEffft R B8 4m5% Email Adress &5

Tel No. B Mobile No. F1ZE & Fax No. 5 &

Professional Qualifications & Working Experience in Chinese Medicine Profession Date Qualified / Period

PEERCERRE (FMEXZ2R) RIFER

* If you need additional space, please continue on a separate sheet of paper. M T2 @ A BEBE ©

Employment Status #3172

[[11. Being Employed 58 Please provide the name of your current employer in details &&&F 48580 (& 478

Number of your employee(s) {R&){E 8 18

[[] 2. Self-Employed A&
‘ [ ] No employee (& &

[] 3.Both BER 8 Please state #5131 :

Name of employer (& % &

Number of your employee(s) (if any) {R&0{E 88 (40F)

2 & 3 Remarks: Coverage is extended to medical services provided by any employee (@ maximum number of 3) at the direction of and under full supervision
of the Insured. Such employee must not be a Registered Chinese Medicine Practitioner.
i ILREFRBEZRAETERAEE ThiESREZ BRRE - BEABTESN=F - WA TEEEMEM M

Name of employee(s) & & #4

‘“ 2 ‘ ‘3.

Note: The name of any such employee must be declared and noted by the Insurer. Should there be any change, please inform the Insurer immediately.
AR REMBVANRBABRE - MEEE - FUEBARBAR

Do you keep accurate and proper record of all patients and all prescription tendered to patients? [[IYes 2 [INo &
IRREREMERANTE L ER L RECELBEFEHETRAZPERT ?

Type of Medicine Services Engaged {512 it & rh & 5§ # R 75

Note: Coverage is limited to medical services directly provided by the Insured only. J%& : IRE RJUREZR A BEHR L 2 BRRL ©

[[J 1. General Consultation L] nEa [[] 2. General Consultation & Bonesetting
PEER (5K GE-) el REBER FD)

03 General Consultation & Acupuncture ["] 4. General Consultation, Acupuncture & Bonesetting
e %R (=) REER (5K) - #HEREREESR GEm)

E%‘E"—F% %ﬁ BAREHAR  SNAZEA (TRHHURASE  AZECAMER) o o= ANAE  BXEERFELE
= PRHERRRRE  BTREFEEH RO B LT - 2830 ©

Claim History Related to Medical Services BB R R TR Kk

Note: Proposer provided answer ‘Yes' to any question in the claim history column should provide full details in separate sheet. Insurer reserves the right to
decide whether the insurance to be offered or not.
 HRERSE WA EARERE (2] 2ERNBRALELEHENZTRRAR - RERARREREELEEZUMRGE -




For Office Use Only 7~ AR5 A
Account No. Bk PEEHS
Policy No. {R E5% 15

1. Have you ever been subject to disciplinary proceedings for medical malpractice or professional misconduct? CJYes® [JNo&
REERBRARREE LB LERA?

2. Have any claims ever been made against you? [ClYes® [INo&
IRETEIRRE?
3. Are you aware of any circumstance which could reasonably be expected to give rise to a claim? [IYes2 [INo&

RERFEEMEREEL ARSI BMRELBERR?

4. Has any insurance company ever at any time declined your proposal, cancelled your policy, refused to
renew a policy, required an increased rate or imposed special cond\t\om? ClYes® [INo&
REEHEAMRBARIEBZR  BUSRE  EBFR - BRI IR BT IR

Declaration and Signature 2 R &

| declare and agree that FEBRAKERE :
1. Tothe best of mj know\edge and belief the mformatlon and answers given on this form are true and complete in every respect;
LEEZE REBRFEEZ2E:
2 The infori atlom amd answers Ql\/en on thls form are filled in by myself;
Lt EMRERIGBAANE
3. This proposal and dec\arat\on shall be the basis of and be deemed to be incorporated in the contract of insurance, including any renewal
thereof between me an E Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance L
FRRBRAALE i?ﬁ %1%|ﬁﬁﬂﬂuu VA ﬁtf%%i@%&méiﬁ W2 ERE
| / We confirm that | / we have read and agreed the QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited's Personal Information Collection
Statement (“Notice”). | / We acknowledge and agree that the personal data and information with respect to me / us which are provided by
me / us in our apﬁhcat\on may be held, used, processed or disclosed to such parties for the purposes as set out in the Noti
AL BFHER EEE MM FE W RERE R A2 R I/\ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂ( BA) RNRIREFRAAN S E %Fﬁ}ﬂ MWABERA
NI BZHENERREMBR - GAIREREA (5 SRS iR Ta 00 mAAE B iskemE ke
Ifthe mtermedlary who serves you is an Insurance Broker, pleaseread this:
The applicant understands, acknowledges and agrees that, as a result of the applicant purchasing and taking up the policy to be issued by QBE Hongkong &
Shanghai Insurance Limited, QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited will pay the authorised insurance broker commission during the continuance of the
policy including renewals, for arranging the said policy. Where the applicant is a body corporate, the authorised person who signs on behalf of the applicant further
confirms to QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited that he or she is authorised to do so.
The applicant further umderstands thatthe above agreement is necessary for QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited to proceed with the application.
ﬁDtﬂ’]‘EF’?E"W NABR ,ﬂz bl

G AR BB R RATIENSHAREREEEE RO KA (BEARE) DR EEANREOEE
Vb TR e M i F h o RSy ek il Nt ik N P T A et
st s B Rl e

Signature of Applicant Bi5 A E Date BHj

Personal Information Collection Statement i 5& B A 35 £l 5288

QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited ('the Company”) may use the personal data collected or held abouit you for the following purposes:

Insurance Services (mandatory)

1. processing and assessing of applications for any insurance products and daily operation
of the related services;

2 adr‘wmstermq your insurance policy and providing services in relation to your insurance
policy;

3. any alterations, variations, cancellation or renewal of any insurance and related services;
4. investigating, analyzing, processing and paying claims made under your insurance policy:

invoicing and collecting premiums and outstanding amounts from you
eerdsing any right under the insurance policy including right of suhroqauon if
applic
complying with the requirements under any law and regulation, industry codes, guidelines,
requests from regulators, industry bodies, government agencies and court order.
contacting you for any of the above purposes
other ancillary purposes which are directly related to the above purposes
The Company may transfer your personal data, including but not limited to your name and contact details, to the following parties within or outside Hong Kong for the purposes set out above:
a. anyagent,advisor, contractor or third party service provider who provides administrative, ¢ any members of the Federation by the Federation for any of the above or related
telecommunications, computer, payment, debt collection, security, data processing or 0SES;
storage o related services or any other company carrying on insLirance or reinsurance d
related business, or an intermediary. or a claim or investigation or other service provider e
providing services relevart to insurance business, for any of the above or related purposes; ¢ 3 "
b. any association, federation or similar organization of insurance companies ('Federation”) auditors; and ; .
that exists or is formed from time to timie for any of the above or related purposes or to 9. other insurance companies within the QBE Group which have undertaken to keep such
enable he Federation to carry out its regulatory functions or such other functions that may information confidential and solely for the purposes set out in the above paragraph.
be assigned to the Federation from time to time and are reasonably required in the interest
of the insrance indlistry or any member(s) of the Federation;
By taking out an insurance policy with the Company. you hereby provide your express consent to the transfer of your personal data outside of Hong Kong. You also understand that your personal data
may be fransferred to a place that may not have data protection laws that are substantially similar to, or service the same purposes as the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance so as to enstire the
protection of your personal information.
If you do not agree to the use of your personal data for above purposes, it woulld not be possible for the Company to process your application and render the services.

You have the right to ascertain the Company policies and practices in relation to personal data, obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself
held by the Company subject to payment of an administrative fee. Requests for such access or correction can be made in writind to the Data Protection Officer, QBE Hongkong & Shanghai
Insurance Limited, 17/F, Warwick House, West Wing, Taikoo Place, 579 King's Road, Quarry Bay. Hong Kong (Telephone: 2877 8488, Fax: 3607 0300)

If you do not want to receive any sale or marketing of any of the products or services from the Company at any time, you may also contact the Company’s Data Protection Officer.
ARAR (AR HARERTOEAZR - AIEAETHINRR July 2015
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Company Profile 2 = f&i#
QBE Hongkong & Shanghai [nsurance Limited (QBE HKSI) is a joint venture bet
Bar n Limited.
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17/F, Warwick House, West Wing, Taikoo Place,

979 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
BRNRBRZETSR AP A EAR17E

CS Hotline & S fR# 2443 : +852 28281998  CS Fax &/ fRISEH : +852 3607 0380
Website #83t : www.qgbe.com.hk
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